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Date Prepared: Ma}y 15, 2014

PURPOSE: For INFORMATION for the Honourable Suzanne Anton, QC
Attorney General and the Minister of Justice

ISSUE: 2

SUMMARY:

e During the quuor Pollcy Review, Parliamentary Secretary John Yap announced that
Government would continue to work towards levelling the playing field between
private retailers and the BC Liquor Distribution Branch (the “LDB") by introducing a
new liquor wholesale pricing structure whereby all liquor retailers, including BC
Liquor Stores (the “BCLS"), would pay a uniform wholesale price.
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BACKGROUND:

o Currently, the LDB offers wholesale products through a discount pricing scheme
where wholesale price is based on a predetermined percentage discount off the
BCLS retail price.

e The discount received varies according to the type of retailer:
o Licensee Retail Stores (the LRS) receive a 16% discount,
e Rural Agency Stores (the RAS) receive a 12%, and
o Independent Wine Stores (the IWS) receive a 30% discount (together the
“Private Retailers”).
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Hoskins, Jeannie JAG:EX

From: . Hoskins, Jeannie JAG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 9:08 AM
To: Lalonde, Jarett JAG:EX; Ives, Andrew JAG.EX; Tennant, Laura JAG:EX
Cc: Matheson, Carissa JAG:EX; Hughes, Candice JAG:EX; Hansen, Lucy JAG:EX; Groot, Jeff
GCPE:EX; Cornett, Kathy M JAG:EX; Dahlke, Cindy LDB:EX
Subject:
a
Attachments: ’

The attached briefing note has been approved by the Deputy Solicitor General and is for the information of the Minister.

Thank you.

Jeannie Hoskins

Executive Coordinator

Office of the Deputy Solicitor General
Ministry of Justice
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Hoskins, Jeannie JAG:EX

From: ' Dahlke, Cindy LDB:EX

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 12:25 PM

To: Cornett, Kathy M JAG:EX

Cc: Hoskins, Jeannie JAG:EX; Lawson, R. Blain LDB:EX; Scott, Douglas S JAG:EX; LDB D EMC;
Kemick, April LDB:EX; Cournoyer, Vince LDB:EX

Subject: ‘ «

Attachments: @

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Kathy,

s.13

Attached (and imported) is a briefing note for information for Minister Anton, regarding |

s.12,s

Blain Lawson has approved this.
Thank you.

Cindy Dahlke

Executive Administrative Assistant, Office of the General Manager and CEQ
BC Liquor Distribution Branch

2625 Rupert Street, Vancouver BC V5M 3T5

T: 604 252-3021 E: cindy.dahlke@bcldb.com

The LDB is proud to contribute over $1 billion annually to the Province of British Columbia, Our contribution helps provide financial support for
vital public services including health care and education.
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